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Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org>

Re: VTT-74531

1 message

Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org> Wed, Aug 23, 2017 at 12:29 PM
To: Alexander Irvine <alex@invineassoc.com>

Hi Alex,
I am confirming that | did receive the TFAR case file.

Thank you,

Sarah Molina Pearson, City Planner
Department of City Planning

Major Projects and Urban Design Studio
T: (213) 473-9983

200 N. Spring St., Room 750

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

On Fri, Aug 18, 2017 at 4:00 PM, Alexander Invine <alex@inineassoc.com> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

It was nice chatting with you this afternoon. Per your request, please see an electronic copy of the submitted Tract Map (VTT-74531)
for 1045 Olive attached. Also, please see my contact information below and feel free to contact me regarding any questions for this
case.

Sincerely,

Alexander Inine

President

Irvine & Associates, Inc.

633 W. 5! Street, Suite 3200
Los Angeles, CA 90071-2005
Office: 213.694.3107
Mobile: 323.599.7699
alex@invineassoc.com

WWW.irvineassoc.com
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